
CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

Monday 8 January 2018 at 6.30pm
Wardleworth Community Centre, South Street, 

Rochdale 

AGENDA

1.  Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  PACT meeting - Greater Manchester Police 

3.  Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates 

4.  Open Forum 
An opportunity for local residents to comment on issues in the ward

5.  Members/Ward Funds

6.  Ward News 

7.  Date and time of the next meeting 

Monday 5 March 2018 at 6.30pm
Wardleworth Community Centre

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



CENTRAL ROCHDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES OF MEETING
Monday, 18 September 2017

PRESENT: Councillor Sultan Ali, Natalka, S. Quershi, N. Quershi, M. Sheraz (Chair) 
and M. Miah.

OFFICERS: PCSO Palmer, PCSO Smout and G. Finch (Township & Engagement 
Officer)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor Ahmed and Martin Burke

INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT
111
The meeting was chaired by Mohammad Sheraz.

Everyone was welcomed to the Forum and reminded to observe and respect the 
code of conduct for the duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from Councillor Ali Ahmed and Martin Burke.

PACT MEETING - GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE
112
PCSO Palmer and Smout attended the meeting for this item.

The Forum was informed that the following incidents had been reported in the Ward 
from 18th June until the 18th September 2017.

Residential Burglary – 25
Aggravated Residential Burglary – 1
Community Burglary – 12
Robbery – 13
Theft of Motor Vehicle – 6
Theft from Motor Vehicle – 19

Residents commented that there was an abandoned car on Back Oswald Street and 
that ASB relating to speeding cars was still a problem on The Pass.

GMP representatives informed the Forum that they were hopeful that a traffic 
operation would be undertaken in the Ward soon.

Residents were encouraged to report non-emergency incidents to the 101 number. 

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING, MATTERS ARISING AND UPDATES
113
The minutes of the Central Rochdale Area Forum meeting held on Monday 24th July 
2017 were approved as a correct record subject to the following changes:

Residential Burglary should have read 34 not 48
Community Burglary should have read 21 not 27
Robbery should have read 5 not 8
Theft of motor vehicle should have read 11 not 15
Theft from motor vehicle should have read 13 not 20

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



The following updates were provided;

1. Heybrook Playing Fields

The Township and Engagement Officer informed the Forum that he was aware a 
conversation had taken place between the school and the resident who raised the 
concern about the playing fields not being cut as regularly as required. It is 
understood that better communication between the resident and school is 
required so that the field is cut at the appropriate time to enable football training / 
tournaments to take place.

2. Youth Provision

Information regarding youth provision in the Ward was circulated to Forum 
members. However it was pointed out that the majority of the provision listed 
were not in Central Ward. The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to 
investigate this further.

It was also commented that the Third Sector / Voluntary Sector are providing 
support to young people, however the Council should do more.

     In addition to the above, dog fouling on Cronkeyshaw Common and
     flooding issues on Selby Street had been reported to the appropriate 
     services..

OPEN FORUM
114
Residents raised the following issues:

1. A lengthy discussion took place about littering problems in certain parts of the 
Ward. Illegal tipping into the river, Oswald Street, Norreys Street and Ball 
Street were identified as problematical areas.  

It was explained that any areas in the Ward that are in need of attention 
should be reported to the Township and Engagement Officer who would refer 
the information to the Clean and Green Team. However some residents were 
of the opinion that education in relation to recycling was the best way forward.

2. Residents raised concerns about flooding in the area and that very little had 
been done to improve the situation. It was also commented that Strategic 
Housing should consider these concerns when new developments in the 
Ward are being considered.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to pass this information onto 
the appropriate Officer.

3. Anti-social behaviour (drug dealing, quad bikes, youth annoyance) was 
identified as being a problem on Gower Street, Roach Place and Norreys 
Street

Page 4



WARD NEWS
115
Residents were informed that the summer play schemes held at Wardleworth 
Community Centre were well attended.

DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING
116
Monday 8th January 2018, commencing 6.30pm
Wardleworth Community Centre

Page 5



Residents raised concerns about flooding in the area and that very little had
been done to improve the situation. It was also commented that Strategic
Housing should consider these concerns when new developments in the
Ward are being considered.
The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to pass this information onto
the appropriate Officer.

Wardleworth Area Forum response January 2018

Following the major flood event on Boxing Day December 2015, the Council has been
working with the Environment Agency and the government department for Communities and
Local Government to deliver a programme of actions that will help to reduce the impact of
future flood events.

New flood basins have been created in Littleborough to reduce the volume of flood waters
entering the river Roch, thereby reducing the effects of flooding along the river corridor. The
scheme is part of the council’s flood risk management strategy and has been funded by the
council, with financial support from the Environment Agency through the Regional Flood and
Coastal Committee and Defra’s Flood Defence Grant in Aid programme.

In addition, we have awarded flood resilience grants to 328 residential properties to pay for
measures such as flood doors and barriers, self-sealing air brick covers, non-return valves
and water resistant coating to external walls.
The idea of the work is to make properties more resistant to flood water getting in and
increasing the resilience of the property to flood water if it does get in so that recovery from
flooding is quicker and less costly. Work will be completed on all approved grants by 31
Match 2018.
These measures were paid for by the government’s grant scheme, which was part of the
national recovery programme established for properties affected by flooding from Storm Eva.
The council has also supported the programme through its housing capital programme.

New properties that have been or will be built on sites that may be affected by flooding, must
comply with strict guidelines designed to ensure that the residents of the properties will be
safe and can escape if future flooding occurs and that the properties are much less affected
by water damage. This is achieved through altering the design and floor levels of the
properties.

Ongoing work

We are working with the EA and the National Flood Forum to identify opportunities for
natural flood management or ‘Slow the Flow’ measures in the upper River Roch catchment.

We actively work with flood affected communities through our ongoing work with the EA and
the National Flood Forum. This involves supporting local community Flood Action Groups in
Wardleworth and Littleborough to develop and deliver their local flood action plans and
providing improved information about flood resilience through a range of online materials,
leaflets and activities.

Highways works

We have also completed a number of works on our highways system to help prevent
flooding, including:

Replaced 252 gullies across the borough in 2016/17

Page 6



• Replaced 55 gullies across the borough in 2017, with a further 145 scheduled for
completion by April 2018

• By April 2018, we will have also repaired 1,800 gully lids
• We clean every gully in the borough every year (44,000)
• Extensive clearing of debris from culverts across the borough
• Culvert repair at various locations
• Installation of additional drainage in fields at various locations

Upcoming project

We are supporting the Environment Agency in developing a major flood risk management
proposal (including flood storage areas and improved flood defences) between Littleborough
and Rochdale town centre which will benefit more than 1,000 homes and businesses. The
Environment Agency are currently finalising their outline business plan for funding the project
and when approved will engage with local communities about their detailed proposals
including through ‘drop in’ events. The Environment Agency expect to submit their business
plan over the coming few weeks and to start further engagement in Rochdale and
Littleborough starting in the Spring.

Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting, matters arising and updates
	Update - Flood Management


